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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_—————
From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 8:58 AM
To: assignments
Cc: ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg
Subject: FW: YOUR INSURED YP1729U DOA: 20/02/2019 & OUR CLIENT SJK8805R
Attachments: 8805 - AXA.pdf; 8805-Estimate-0001.pdf
Dear LKK

Please assist to survey the vehicle

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6193

www.sg.cntaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
In Singapere since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. excepl
where provided for in a written agreement between You and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately,

From: Eileen Chua [mailto:ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 25 February, 2019 5:49 PM

To: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Fw: YOUR INSURED YP1729U DOA: 20/02/2019 & OUR CLIENT SIK8805R

Hi Catherine,

| call you this morning,
Our client is free to let the surveyor see the car tomorrow. Had you asign to LKK for survey. Please kindly
advise soonest.



Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S(568047)
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

From: Eileen Chua

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:22 AM

To: China - Catherine

Subject: Fw: YOUR INSURED YP1729U DOA: 20/02/2019 & OUR CLIENT SJK8805R

Hi Catherine,

Please kindly arrange survey. And advise the liability.

Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S(568047)
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

From: Eileen Chua

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:47 PM

To: China - Claims Dept

Cc: China - Lucas Lee ; China Taiping - Irene Tay

Subject: YOUR INSURED YP1729U DOA: 20/02/2019 & OUR CLIENT SJK8805R

Hi Claim Team,

Please kindly arrange survey. And advise the liability.

Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S(568047)
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Page 1 of 1

Owner ID: 5555H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJK8BO5R
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5XCVT
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: L15B4426459
Chassis No.: RU11226456
Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,758.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Oct 2017
First Registration Date: 12 Oct 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12,462.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Oct 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $9,346.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 11 Oct 2027
COE Category: A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $42,900.00
COE Rebate Amount: $34,320.00
Total Rebate Amount: $43,666.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F03... 20/02/2019



MALMTB023884 / Ah Lim Motor Comparny - AMK
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20/02/2019 16:18
SUBMITTED BY: Eileen Chua

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this repori will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

20/02/2019 16:18
20/02/2019 07:05
ALONG CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SJK8805R

GOH YONG KIAT

S1375555H
YONGKIAT.GOH@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96744286
OTHERS-96744286

HONDA
VEZEL 1.5X CVT

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA275225

12/10/2018 - 11/10/2019

GOH YONG KIAT
S1375555H

02/04/1959

INDOOR

18/12/1978

40 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96744286

OTHERS-96744286
YONGKIAT.GOH@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 28



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Date of accident: 20-02-20/4 Time: ' OS An Location: CT1&

My Vehicle A:_STYDEOS (- VehicleB:_ NP 1729Y  vehicec:  —
SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

[J\ll\lkﬂ J"m\few;j’ cx‘a\v)p LTE ) ‘er:pﬂ't S‘\wacl Mol Caone,
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- 1
Igéim D[TP at Ah Lim Motor Claim OD/TP at other workshop [ Reporting Only
Remarks : Pleaséforward 2 copy of my efile accident report to:

My workshop :
Email address :
& myself

Email address :

Note: Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
Policyh s Signature ﬁ Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tifne: 9_9/'). }y -~ (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
3 X 30 ﬂ’ Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

TR TR Catarany |

Page 3 of 28



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE 23
" IDENTITY CARDNO. S1375555H A=

“are
GOH YONG KIAT
- * 5 &
f 3 Face
;1 CHINESE e
£$ Dute of Butn Ses #'
il 02-04-1859 M q*
Couriry of Birth
SINGAPORE

REPUBLIC OF J]

SGAPORE  DRIVING LICENCE
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‘- MACK S1375555H

7 =
; BioocGrour  Date of waie

A 25-10- 1884

56 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE
SINGAPORE 786983

NRIC No: S1375655H

pate: 01/09/2011 No: 6TB7RTS

J(. aol\ @a W’dg @2 %\

YU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES) |

PASS DATE
Class 2B Molorcycles nol exceeding 200 cc 07 Jan 1985
Class3  Molor Cars and Moler Tractors the weight of 18 Dec 1978

which unladen does nol exceed 2500 kilograms

lM_IﬂI_Il||||miiiiu'iﬁm“n’ﬁii|“ianNHII! .

NP 42BA

Con Yuanfi, Ses7ac (g) -y



AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

& 1800 880 4888 (Within Singapore)
(65) 6880 4888 (Intenational)

(65) 6880 4740
customer.care@axa.com.sg
WWW.BX8.COM.SE

[

redefining /insurance

R

Certificate of Insurance oaost

-Miotor Vehicies (Third-Farty A

-Moter Vehicles (Third-Farty R

:.1

Compensation) Aot. (Chapter 189)- Motar Vehicles (Third d-Party B
Rulas, 1853 (Melaysis)

Rosd Transport Aot, 1987 (Malaysia)

Policy details

Policyholder name GOH YONG KIAT Certificate number GA275225 /1
Cover Comprehensive Chassis number RU11226456
Plan name Peace Engine number L1EB&426L58
NCD applicable 50%

Vehicle registration number SJK8B05R

Period of Insurance from 12/10/2018 to 11/10/2018 (hoth dates inclusive)

Finance loan company MAYBANIK

Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive*
'-; The Policyholder

) Ariy Named Driver as stated in the Policy:

1. HUNG KHING

ho is driving on the Palicyhold

YUIK

I'S Order ar with thelr psnmission

C) Any perso

Frovided that the person driving is permitted In ascordancs with the licen ieing of other laws or regulations 1o drive the Motor Vehicle or has bash so
permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the M

Limitation as to use*

@b -llTu

£

stor Car, whether s
= lypically used for racing, p

and Compensation) Ast. 1IChepter 189) and Section 95 of the Rosc Transpo

EXCESS Basi SGG 300,60
V lndsr_:r-?v':n Excess 560 100.00
An Additionzl Excess is applicable as follows:
1. 8$500 for unnamed Authorised Driver
2.88800 for d Young end Inexperienced Driver
3.5%5,000 for undeclared Young and | lenced Drivers, This additional excess is reduced to $$2,500 if You have chosen AXA Premium

Workshope,

Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy

NIl

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

y 4

Authorised signature

Important note
rolicyholders are warned th
Insuran s been lost or

Party R

and the Fo
y with this ob

The Premium Warranty ©
endorsement ete.

S& reguires

@ premium to be paid in Tull within 2 spee

E
®
o
a
ol
-
[
?
3’
5
m
m
3'
g
(=%
i
J
n_
&
=
3
a
@
i

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (199903512M) 1of3
& Shenton Way, #24-01, AXA Tower,

Singapore 068811

Customer Centre, #81-01



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY -

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 ( 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170 Email: ahlimme@singnet.com.sg
GST:MU-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B

[SURVEYOR copy]

e — bt i i

M/S: GOH YONG KIAT —
56 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE Estimate No:  MC1900150
NVo? Astbpry  Dae: 20 Feb 2019
SINGAPORE 786983 /-2 Policy No: GA275225
/ﬂ 7 74 Veh Reg No:  SJK8805R
ATTN: 7 4 é/)a,}p/ Make/Model:  HONDA VEZEL 1.5X
CVT
Your Ref No: - dfcéf; cer o1
Claim Type: Third Party —
Accident Date:  20/02/2019 RAEgR. /.;?
TP Veh Reg No:  YP1729U |

W W d —

e |

9
10

11
12

13

15
16
17
18
19

20

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJK8805R

Description Quantity List Price Amount
S$ S§
SPARE PARTS
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 PC e 120.00 &~
TAILGATE 1 PC % 97240
TAILGATE ABSORBER X 2 2PC fin 36000 X
TAILGATE EMBLEM e & 1570
TAILGATE LOGO (VEZEL) LH 1PC P& 4300 ——
TAILGATE WIPER BLADE 1 PC " 4860 X
TAILGATE WIPER ARM 1 PC %~ 8000 X
TAILGATE WIPER ARM CAP | PC et 1050 —
TAILGATE MOTOR | PC Sl 20500 X
TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE OUTER GARNISH WITH CLIPS | PC ’?‘1 220,00~
TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP X 2 2pc F 7700 4
TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA ipc S 59730 A
TAILGATE OUTTER HOLDER OPENING 1PC %A~ 17550 s
TAILGATE LAMP X 2 2PC /ﬁ? 52920 «—
TAILGATE RUBBER (AT BODY) | pc P17 72 9330
TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD 1 PC T 15340 X
TAILGATE INNER SIDE HOLDER COVER RH | PC Pt 2500
TAILGATE INNER LOCK I PC Des 15710 €—
TAILGATE INNER LOCK COVER - CHECK PRICE IPC  Ma 000 X
TAILGATE BUZZLE SENSOR (AT END PANEL) | PC S 8500 A
TAILAMP X 2 2pC Q1 §57.40 e—
TAILAMP CLIPS X 6 6rC g, 2700 —
TAILAMP PANEL X 2 2PC /T 270.00 X
REAR BUMPER UPPER CORNER X 2 2PC 4&/44 390.00 —
REAR BUMPER UPPER CORNER CLIPS X 6 6PC e 2340 —
REAR BUMPER BLACK | PC 2 46370 L—
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS X 2 2PC fur 3500 X
REAR BUMPER CLIPS X 12 12PC Uy 4680 —
REAR BUMPER LOWER REFLECTOR X 2 2PC Sin 28220 X
END PANEL 1 PC ‘fr 41190 —
END PANEL TOP GARNISH WITH CLIP I PC PeA 923) e
SPARE TYRE PANEL | PC T 66220 y
SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP INNER TRIM | PC s 000 g
SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP TRIM | PC fon 20620 X
SPARE TYRE PANEL TOOL BOX BIG | PC Fau 12690 X
SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER OUTER COVER BIG I PC Jee 19000 X
REAR CHASSIS FRAME SIDE PANEL X 2 2PC 7T 32000 X



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047

TEL: 6483 1244 ( 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170  Email: ahlimmc/@singnet. com.sg

GST:M9-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B

M/S: GOH YONG KIAT
56 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE Estimate No:
Date:
SINGAPORE 786983 Policy No:
Veh Reg No:
ATTN: Make/Model:
Your Ref No: -
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 20/02/2019
TP Veh Reg No:  YP1729U
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJK8805R
Description Quantity
38 REAR EXHAUST BOX 1 PC
39 REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING X 4 4 PC
40 REAR EXHAUST BOX TOP HEAT PLATE 1 PC
Less 20%
Special Nett
41 REAR NUMBER PLATE (BLACK) | PC
42 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 PC
43 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL | PC
44 REVERSE SENSOR X 2 2PC
LABOUR
45 TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS 1 PC
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
46 TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 1 BE
47 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN 1 EA
48 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL'REPLACE REAR REVERSE CAMERA | PC
49 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL CUSHIONS, SEATS, BACKREST, INNER 1 PC
TRIM, GARNISH, ROOF LINING OR UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS.
50 TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL UNDERCARRIAGE. REAR 1 PC
51 TOREMOVE AND REINSTALL FUEL TANK, FIXTURE AND 1 PC
ATTACHMENTS.
52 TOREMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE WIPER COMPARTMENT 1 PC
SUCH AS WIPER MOTORS AND WIPER BLADES.
53 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSORS. IRC
54 TO RESET ENGINE LIGHT,BUZZLE SENSOR,EDLC MODULE IDLING 1 PC
LIGHT, ABS LIGHT,AIRBAG LIGHT
55 TO SPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1 PC
56 TO REALIGN, DISMANTLE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE, 1 PC
BOX.MOUNTING,HEAT PLATE
57 TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS. TO CUT & WELD END 1 PC

PANEL,SPARE TYRE PANEL, TAILLAMP PANEL L/R,REAR CHASSIS
FRAME SIDE PANEL L/R. TO KNOCK & REPAIR REAR FENDER LH &
RH,REAR CHASSIS FRAME X 2,INNER PANELS AND AFFECTED
AREAS. TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME.

MC1900150

20 Feb 2019
GA275225
SJK8805R

HONDA VEZEL 1.5X
CVT

List Price Amount

S§ S§
77 5300 X

i 6600 X

/T s5500K
9,021.90
1,804.38

s
A 60.00
A 4000
Lher 400.00

535.00

35.00
Cosa__
Fesn—
! FE A
535.00

1000 2 el

sl K

80.00
15000 /227
Sey.

80.00
200,00 J
c(
400.00 X
A 15000 X
Jey

Sel

X
15000 62

150.00 X

M,

100,00
50.00
380.00

N

2.000.00

7&;/



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 ( 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170 Email: ahlimmc/@singnet.com.sg
GSTM9-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B

M/S: GOH YONG KIAT

56 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE Estimate No:  MC1900150
Date: 20 Feb 2019
SINGAPORE 786983 Policy No: GA275225
Veh Reg No: SJK8805R
ATTN: Make/Model:  HONDA VEZEL 1.5X
CVT
Your Ref No: -
Claim Type: Third Party

Accident Date: 20/02/2019
TP Veh Reg No:  YP1729U

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJK8805R

Description Quantity List Price Amount

n
[ ]

S$ S$
TO SPRAY TAILGATE, TAILGATE NO. PLATE OUTER GARNISH.REAR 1 PC 1,400.00 J)ée/
BUMPER UPPER CORNER X 2. END PANEL.SPRAY TYRE
PANEL. TAILLAMP PANEL X 2,REAR FENDER X 2. REAR CHASSIS
FRAME X 2 & CHASSIS FRAME SIDE PANEL X 2.,

5.360.00 5.360.00
- - Total S$ 13,112.52
Add GST @ 7% 917.88
Total Amount Payable S$ 14,030.40
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FOURTEEN THOUSAND THIRTY AND CENTS FORTY ONLY
Please arrange this vehicle to be surveyed soonest possible. [ 5250, T

Thank You
For AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

AUTHORIS!




AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 (4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170 Email: ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg
GST:M9-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B

M/S: GOH YONG KIAT

56 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE Estimate No:  MC1900150
Date: 04 Mar 2019
SINGAPORE 786983 Policy No: GA275225
VehReg No:  SJKB8805R
ATTN: Make/Model: HONDA VEZEL 1.5X
CVT
Your Ref No: -
Claim Type: Third Party

Accident Date: 20/02/2019
TP Veh Reg No:  YP1729U

Estir__r_late_ R;Eir Cost to___zgilic!e No :SJ K3§05R

Description Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S$
Supplementary Parts to Repair
SPARE PARTS
I REAR FENDER ARCH PROTECTOR LH Mem  1ec 172.00 ~/
172.00
Less 20% 34.40 137.60
Total S5 137.60
GST Amount 5$9.63
Total Amount Payable ~S§ I{i?.23

For AH LIM MO COMPANY

-

Qg Qﬂﬁt\ML

\*’[ R{ ! q AUTHORISED SIENATURE

(0 R__S%W\




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING -
Case | Notified |Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
' |06 May 2019 Pendi rvey
wain | 06 May 2018 Nte $$5,951.48 $$5,951.48 W,'t'“ L
‘ Edit Adj Rpt | Edi Estimates | | _View Rot Cancel Case |

Reference

Claim Details

Show All

Insured:

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

][Cmtad by insurer]

-, Co. Reg. No.: - =

Main
Claimant:

GOH YONG KIAT, ID: S1375555H

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

Claim Type:

20/02/2019 07:00 - :59

Date of Loss: |14 6 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

'SIK880SR

Policy/Cover

Note No.: DMCVSN16179518022

TP / SNM19D200907C02

Vehicle Reg.
No.

(Insured); |

Palicy No.

(Claimant): GA275225

YP1729U

| Excess: 5$0.00

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:

| Ah Lim Motor Company (AMK) 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, #01-09 AMK Autopoint, 568047 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 6483 1244

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Claimant's
Insurer:

| AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 15/05/2019]
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There are no mail for this case.

Due Date
No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On
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Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ess07128r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19003562/KSD3E2

Date: 28/05/2019
REFERENCE
. . China Taiping Insurance " i
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCVSN16179518022
Cla:'mant Vehicle SJK8805R Inm'xred Vehicle YP1729U
No: No:
Date of Loss:  20/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim - SNM19D200907C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJKB805R
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 1.5X CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4426459
Reg. Date: 12/10/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: RU11226456
Colour: Metallic Red Odometer: 27499 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 7,890.12 4,041.48 3,848.64 48.78
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,360.00 1,910.00 3,450.00 64.37
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 13,250.12 5,951.48 7,298.64 55.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 927.51 416.60 510.91 55.08
Nett Amount (S$) 14,177.63 6,368.08 7,809.55 55.08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/05/2019
Date Inspected: 26/02/2019 Inspected At: Ah Lim Motor Company (AMK)
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, #01-09
AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
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Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been cared out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 5

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: M1-SUV

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJK8805R)
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 May 2019)
HONDA VEZEL 1.5 1.5X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 120.00FL *120.00FL
2 1 *TAILGATE Bent 972.40FL *972.40FL
3 2 *TAILGATE ABSORBER Serviceable 360.00FL *-FL
i 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM Necessary 156.70FL *15.70FL
5 1 *TAILGATE LOGO (VEZEL) LH Necessary 43.00FL *43.00FL
6 1 *TAILGATE WIPER BLADE Serviceable 48.60FL *FL
7 1 *TAILGATE WIPER ARM Serviceable 80.00FL *-FL
8 1 *TAILGATE WIPER ARM CAP Dented 10.50FL *10.50FL
9 1 *TAILGATE MOTOR Serviceable 205.00FL *-FL
10 1 *TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE OUTER GARNISH WITH Buckled 220.00FL *220.00FL

CLIPS
11 2 *TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP Serviceable 77.00FL *-FL
12 1 *TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA Serviceable 597.30FL *-FL
13 1 *TAILGATE OUTTER HOLDER OPENING Serviceable 175.50FL *-FL
14 2 “TAILGATE LAMP Cracked 529.20FL *529.20FL
19 1 *TAILGATE RUBBER (AT BODY) Distorted / 93.20FL *93.20FL
Dented

16 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD Serviceable 153.40FL *-FL
17 *TAILGATE INNER SIDE HOLDER COVER RH Dented 25.00FL *25.00FL
18 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK Dented 157.10FL *157.10FL
19 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK COVER (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
20 1 *TAILGATE BUZZLE SENSOR (AT END PANEL) Serviceable 85.00FL *-FL
21 2 *TAILLAMP Cut 857.40FL *857.40FL
22 6 *TAILLAMP CLIPS Necessary 27.00FL *27.00FL
23 2 *TAILLAMP PANEL Repair 270.00FL *-FL
24 2 *REAR BUMPER UPPER CORNER Buckled / Cut 390.00FL *390.00FL
25 6 *REAR BUMPER UPPER CORNER CLIPS Necessary 2340FL *23.40FL
26 1 *REAR BUMPER BLACK Bent 463.70 FL *463.70FL
27 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Serviceable 35.00FL *-FL
28 12 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 46.80FL *46.80FL
29 2 *REAR BUMPER LOWER REFLECTOR Serviceable 282.20FL *-FL
30 1 *END PANEL Bent 411.90FL *411.90FL
31 1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH WITH CLIP Dented 92.30FL *92.30FL
32 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL Repair 662.20 FL *~FL
33 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP INNER TRIM (NPA) Serviceable 0.00FL *“-FL
34 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP TRIM Serviceable 206.20FL *FL
35 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL TOOL BOX BIG Serviceable 126.90FL MFL
36 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER OUTER COVER BIG Serviceable 190.00 FL *-FL
37 2 *REAR CHASSIS FRAME SIDE PANEL Repair 320.00FL *-FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. B
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

No. Qty 12"  Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount

T “REAR EXHAUST BOX Repair 528.00 FL “FL
39 4 “REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING Serviceable 66.00 FL “FL
40 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX TOP HEAT PLATE Repair 56.00 FL FL
41 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE (BLACK) Dented 3500FS *35.00FS
42 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *40.00FS
43 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL Necessary 40.00FS *30.00FS
44 2 *REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 400.00FS *200.00FS
45 1 *REAR FENDER ARCH PROTECTOR LH Mtg Cracked 172.00FL *172.00FL

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 9,728.90 4,975.60
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,838.78 934.12

Total Parts (S$) 7,890.12 4,041.48

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE New 40.00 20.00
SOCKETS AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL
DAMAGED ELECTRICAL UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR
PROPER FUNCTIONING
2 TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 80.00 0.00
3 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN New 150.00 120.00
4 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL / REPLACE REAR REVERSE New 80.00 50.00
CAMERA
5 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL CUSHIONS, SEATS, New 200.00 60.00
BACKREST, INNER TRIM, GARNISH, ROOF LINING OR
UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
6 TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL New 400.00 0.00
UNDERCARRIAGE. REAR
7 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FUEL TANK, FIXTURE AND New 150.00 0.00
ATTACHMENTS
8 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL / REPLACE WIPER New 100.00 50.00
COMPARTMENT SUCH AS WIPER MOTORS AND WIPER
BLADES
9 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL / REPLACE REAR BUMPER New 80.00 50.00
SENSORS
10 TO RESET ENGINE LIGHT, BUZZLE SENSOR, EDLC MODULE New 380.00 0.00
IDLING LIGHT, ABS LIGHT, AIRBAG LIGHT
11 TO SPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 150.00 60.00
12 TO REALIGN, DISMANTLE AND REINSTALL / REPLACE New 150.00 0.00
EXHAUST PIPE, BOX, MOUNTING, HEAT PLATE
13 TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS. TO CUT & WELD END  New 2,000.00 700.00
PANEL, SPARE TYRE PANEL, TAILLAMP PANEL LR, REAR
CHASSIS FRAME SIDE PANEL L/R. TO KNOCK & REPAIR
REAR FENDER LH & RH, REAR CHASSIS FRAME X 2, INNER
PANELS AND AFFECTED AREAS. TO REFIT LISTED PARTS
BACK SAME
14 TO SPRAY TAILGATE, TAILGATE NO. PLATE OUTER New 1,400.00 800.00
GARNISH, REAR BUMPER UPPER CORNER X 2, END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE PANEL, TAILLAMP PANEL X 2, REAR FENDER
X 2, REAR CHASSIS FRAME X 2 & CHASSIS FRAME SIDE
PANEL X 2
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 5,360.00 1,910.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
l understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (!l insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my elaims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purpases”)

(B) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurere’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/er any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or menaging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders,

Policyholder's Si
Date & Time:

ture Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Q,D(.l ((T (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Address 56 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE
Postcode 786983

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hgv_el been approacr_]ed by upknown‘person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger:1 NAME: GOH XUANYI KRISTAL

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YP1729U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver KOH YONG HAO
NRIC/Passport Number 381005241

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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